Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Friday, 19 July 2024 12:38 PM

leasingops@carchoice.com.sg

Admin A

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND 8259G(CHINA TAIPING) AND SMS 2525K AT/ALONG
KIM SENG ROAD & RIVER VALLEY ROAD ON 01/04/2024

Our Ref: CD/CTI24070265/Kma3

M/S SG Car Choice Leasing Pte Ltd

Dear PERSON IN CHARGE/ TAN SAY HIAN,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SND 8259G(CHINA TAIPING) AND SMS 2525K AT/ALONG KIM SENG ROAD & RIVER

VALLEY ROAD ON 01/04/2024

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
motor insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SMS 2525K against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter.

Please forward us document of your hirer’s as following:-

1) Rental Agreement
2) NRIC (front & back)

3) Driving Licence (front back)

4) Accident Video Footage

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)



